
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Monday, November 18, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation given by Ward 1 Director Terry Roberts 

Pledge of Allegiance led by City Manager Tyler Richards 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   

Please fill out a Citizen Communication Card with your name and contact information for the 

City Clerk's records. 

CONSENT 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 4, 2024. (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

2. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter a contract with A. L. Franks 

Engineering Inc., for the design and inspection of the North Texarkana Wastewater Treatment 

Plant Expansion Project. (TWU) Executive Director Gary Smith 

3. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract with Spears 

Engineering Company for the design of the North Stateline Avenue 36 Inch Water Line 

Replacement Project. (TWU) Executive Director Gary Smith 

4. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract with Spears 

Engineering Company for the design of the East Street 12 Inch Water Line Replacement 

Project. (TWU) Executive Director Gary Smith 

REGULAR 

5. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to pay the increased portion of the 

Municipal Health Benefit Fund Premium for the month of December. (ADMIN) City Manager 

Tyler Richards 



 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 

ADJOURN 

 

2024 City Calendar 

Gateway Farmers Market - Holiday Market - Saturday - November 23rd 

Drive-Thru Thanksgiving Turkey Box Giveaway - Saturday - November 23rd 

Sofie & the New Relics Christmas Concert - Monday - December 2nd 

Annua Christmas Parade - Monday - December 2nd 

Feast of Our Lady of Guadalupe - Sunday - December 8th 

Christmas Downtown - Saturday - December 14th 

 

Texarkana Rec Center Calendar 

Live to the Beat - 9AM-10AM - Monday through Friday 

Ageless Grace - Mondays & Thursdays – 2PM - 3PM 

The Fabric Shop - Thursdays - 8AM - 2PM 

Quilters - Fridays - 9AM - 3PM 

Gym Open - Daily - 3PM - 5PM 

Dance Fitness - Tuesdays - 6PM & Saturdays - 11AM 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 4, 2024. 

(CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: November 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Clerk recommends Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, November 04, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Ward 1 Director Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney Harris, 

Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, Ward 5 Director Danny 

Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Ward 6 Director Jeff Hart.  

ALSO, PRESENT: City Manager Tyler Richards, City Attorney Josh Potter, City Clerk Heather 

Soyars, and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens.  

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Assistant Mayor Ward 6 Jeff Hart 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Edward Lewis, 270 MC 141, read a brief statement about an event named Dream Cruise. 

(Statement attached.) 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (ADMIN)  

 

Bobby Forte TAPD 5 Years 

Brian Nolte PWD 15 Years 

 

2. Texarkana Regional Airport 3rd Quarter Budget Briefing. (AIRPORT) Executive Director 

Paul Mehrlich 

PROCLAMATION(S) 

3. Proclamation declaring November 30, 2024, as Small Business Saturday. (ADMIN) 

CONSENT 

Mayor Brown requested Item 5. Adopt a Resolution authorizing a study to determine if an 

Environmental Assessment was necessary to develop four maintenance repair and overhaul 

hangers. (AIRPORT) Executive Director Paul Mehrlich and Item 7. Adopt a Resolution 

authorizing the Airport Executive Director to enter into an agreement with Tatum Excavating for 

general aviation apron expansion. (AIRPORT) Executive Director Paul Mehrlich be removed from 

the Consent Agenda.  



 

Director Harris made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Director Roberts.  The 

motion carried and the following item was approved:  

4. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting October 21, 2024. (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

6. Resolution No. 2024-91 authorized the Airport Executive Director to enter into an agreement 

with HiLite for runway edge restriping. (AIRPORT) Executive Director Paul Mehrlich 

REGULAR 

5. Resolution No. 2024-92 authorized study to determine if an Environmental Assessment was 

necessary to develop four maintenance repair and overhaul hangers. (AIRPORT) Executive 

Director Paul Mehrlich 

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Hollibush, Seconded 

by Director Brewer.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart. 

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

7. Resolution No. 2024-93 authorized the Airport Executive Director to enter into an agreement 

with Tatum Excavating for general aviation apron expansion. (AIRPORT) Executive Director 

Paul Mehrlich 

After a brief discussion, the motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Brewer, Seconded 

by Director Roberts 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart. 

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

8. TABLED - Adopt an Ordinance to rezone parcels 00193600 and 00193601, from C-4 

Crossroads Business Park to a Planned Unit Development for the purpose of constructing 

seven (7) single family homes. (PWD-PLANNING) City Planner Jamie Finley 

After a brief discussion, motion to table the resolution for the redesign of the plat made by Assistant 

Mayor Hart, Seconded by Director Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart. 

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution tabled for the redesign of the plat.   

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

Director Harris read the attached proclamation from Governor Sarah Huckabee Sanders.  



 

Director Brewer said citizens of Ward 4 had a meeting scheduled for December 10, 2024, at 5:30 

PM at the Texarkana Recreation Center.  

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

City Manager Tyler Richards said the Finance Department was hard at work on preparing the 

budget and hoped to present it in the second half of November.  He also announced the new Police 

Chief Ed Chattaway.    

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, November 18, 2024 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Assistant Mayor Hart, Seconded by Director Hollibush.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart.  

The motion carried 7-0 and the meeting adjourned at 7:09 PM. 

APPROVED this the 18th day of November 2024. 

 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor  

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter a contract with 

A. L. Franks Engineering Inc., for the design and inspection of the North 

Texarkana Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Project. (TWU) 

Executive Director Gary Smith 

AGENDA DATE: November 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Texarkana Water Utilities 

PREPARED BY: Gary Smith, P.E., Executive Director 

REQUEST: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract with A. 

L. Franks Engineering Inc. for the North Texarkana Wastewater 

Treatment Plant Expansion Project. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed. 

SUMMARY: The Texarkana Water Utilities is preparing to expand and make 

improvements to the North Texarkana Wastewater Treatment Plant 

(WWTP). The North Texarkana WWTP treats the wastewater from the 

area north of IH-30, including a small area in Texarkana, Texas (see 

attached map). The plant was constructed in 1999 and has had only 

maintenance work required to keep the plant operating properly since it 

was constructed. The plant is designed to treat a maximum of 0.95 

Million Gallon per Day (MGD). The expansion will allow the plant to 

treat up to 2.0 MGD. This expansion will provide the additional capacity 

for future growth at the REDI site as well as other areas north of town.  

This project is included in Ordinance No. 22-2022 and is being funded 

with the Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023. 

The Utility staff has determined that an outside engineering firm will be 

required to design the proposed relocation. The Utility recommends A. 

L. Franks Engineering, Inc. for this project due to their familiarity with 

this type of work. The proposed contract is for $532,000 based on a 

construction cost of $4,640,000. This fee will include the plans and 

specifications required for this design as well as inspection of the project. 

Engineering staff has reviewed the engineering fee and has determined 

that it is within the acceptable engineering fee range for this type of 

project.     

  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $532,000.00 



AMOUNT BUDGETED: $ N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$ None 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Utility staff recommends approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, ATTH01 Work Order for Professional Services  

ATTH02 Agreement for Engineering Services (2015) 

ATTH03 Ordinance No. 22-2022 

ATTH04 Area Map 

 



RESOULTION NO.  __________ 

 WHEREAS, Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU) is requesting the approval of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Board of Directors, to authorize the City Manager to enter 

into a contract with A.L. Franks Engineering, Inc., for the design and inspection of the 

North Texarkana Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Expansion Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the North Texarkana WWTP is currently designed to treat a 

maximum of 0.95 million gallons per day (MGD) and requires expansion to treat up to 2.0 

MGD to support future growth; and  

WHEREAS, TWU intends to expand and improve the North Texarkana WWTP to 

provide additional capacity, and the project is included in Ordinance No. 22-2022, funded 

by the Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Utility staff has determined that an outside engineering firm is 

required to design and inspect the proposed expansion, and recommends A. L. Franks 

Engineering, Inc., due to their familiarity with this type of work; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed contract with A. L. Franks Engineering, Inc., is for 

$532,000.00 based on a construction cost of $4,640,000.00 which includes plans and 

specifications required for this design and inspection of the project; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract with 

A. L. Franks Engineering, Inc., for the design and inspection of the North Texarkana 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Project with funding in the amount and from 

sources so indicated. 

 

 



PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of November 2024.    

    

 

__________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

       

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 





























North
Texarkana

WWTP

¯
11/7/2024



 
 
 

WORK   ORDER   FOR   PROFESSIONAL   SERVICES 
 

 
TEXARKANA WATER UTILITIES 

 
 

W. O.  TWU-02-23 
 
 
 
This will constitute authorization by the Texarkana Water Utilities (Owner) for A.L. Franks 
Engineering, Inc. (Engineer) to proceed with the following described "Project": 
 

NORTH TEXARKANA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION 
 

 Estimated Construction Amount:  $4,640,000. 
 

1. Prepare Plans, Specifications and Bid Documents for Improvements. 
 

2. Obtain necessary Project approvals 
 
3. Assist in advertising project for bids. 

 
4. Assist with bid opening, prepare bid tabulation and provide Engineer’s 

recommendation with reference to project award. 
 

5. Provide periodic engineering inspection and project management 
services. 

 
The above described services are to be performed in accordance with the basic Agreement 
covering such engineering services by and between the Texarkana Water Utilities (Owner) 
and A.L. Franks Engineering, Inc. (Engineer) dated November 6th, 2015. 
 
  



 
For performing the services described, the Engineer is to be paid based on percent complete 
with a maximum not to exceed amount of $358,000.00 as indicated as follows: 
 
  
 Preparation of Plans, Specifications and Bid Documents            $343,000.00 

Bid Phase Engineering                    $5,000.00 
Permitting           $10,000.00   
 
TOTAL           $358,000.00 

 
Inspection services during construction are estimated at $174,000.00, based on a 
Construction Contract Time. 
 
Partial payment for services shall be made monthly, as evidenced by monthly statements 
submitted by the Engineer and approved by the Owner. 
 
Sub-contract services not identified in this Work Order will be defined by the Engineer and 
paid direct by the Owner.  Costs associated are not part of this Work Order. 
 
The period of time estimated for completing the above described services through Bid Phase 
Engineering shall be Two Hundred Seventy (270) calendar days.  Construction Management 
and Inspection will be increased proportionately should construction exceed the construction 
time of the specific construction contract. 
 
APPROVED:      ACCEPTED: 
 
TEXARKANA WATER UTILITIES   A.L FRANKS ENGINEERING, INC. 
  
 
By: __________________________  By:________________________________ 
 Gary Smith      Anthony L. (Andy) Franks, P.E. 
 Executive Director     President/CEO 
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
______________________________  ___________________________________ 
 
 
DATE: ________________________  DATE: _____________________________ 

































 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract 

with Spears Engineering Company for the design of the North Stateline 

Avenue 36 Inch Water Line Replacement Project. (TWU) Executive 

Director Gary Smith 

AGENDA DATE: November 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Texarkana Water Utilities 

PREPARED BY: Gary Smith, P.E., Executive Director 

REQUEST: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract with 

Spears Engineering Company for the North Stateline 36 Inch Water Line 

Replacement Project. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed. 

SUMMARY: This project replaces a section of a mainline transmission main that has 

shown signs of deterioration thru several leaks over the past few years. 

Texarkana Water Utilities is preparing to replace approximately 4,000 

feet of thirty-six-inch (36”) water mains along North Stateline beginning 

at Sugar Hill Road and going south approximately 4,000 feet. This 

project will greatly reduce the water loss and expenses. This 36-inch 

water transmission main is crucial to all of the residents and consumers 

because failure of this main would be catastrophic. This project is 

included in Ordinance No. 22-2022 and is being funded with the 

Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023. The 

Utility staff has determined that an outside engineering firm will be 

required to design the proposed relocation. The Utility recommends 

Spears Engineering Company for this project due to their familiarity 

with this type of work. The proposed contract is for $233,000 based on 

a construction cost of $3,551,000. This fee will include the plans and 

specifications required for this design. Engineering staff has reviewed 

the engineering fee and has determined that it is within the acceptable 

engineering fee range for this type of project.     

  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $233,000.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $ N/A 



APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$ None 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Utility staff recommends approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, ATTH01 Agreement for Engineering Services 

ATTH02 Ordinance No. 22-2022 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  ___________ 

WHEREAS, Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU) is requesting the approval of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Board of Directors, to authorize the City Manager to enter 

into a contract with Spears Engineering Company, LLC., for the design of the North 

Stateline Avenue 36 Inch Water Line Replacement Project; and 

WHEREAS, this project will replace a crucial section of mainline transmission 

main that has shown signs of deterioration through several leaks over the past few years; 

and 

WHEREAS, TWU is preparing to replace approximately 4,000 feet of thirty-six-

inch (36”) water mains along North Stateline beginning at Sugar Hill Road and going south 

approximately 4,000 feet; and  

WHEREAS, TWU recommends that Spears Engineering Company, LLC., be 

selected as an outside engineering firm due to their familiarity with this type of work; and 

WHEREAS, Spears Engineering Company, LLC., submitted a proposed contract 

in the amount of $233,000.00 based on a construction cost of $3,551,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, this project is included in Ordinance No. 22-2022 and is being funded 

with the Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract with 

Spears Engineering Company, LLC., for the purposes set forth above with funding from 

the sources so indicated.   

 

 

 



 PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of November 2024.   

 

 

       ______________________________ 

               Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 

 











































 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract 

with Spears Engineering Company for the design of the East Street 12 

Inch Water Line Replacement Project. (TWU) Executive Director Gary 

Smith 

AGENDA DATE: November 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Texarkana Water Utilities 

PREPARED BY: Gary Smith, P.E., Executive Director 

REQUEST: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract with 

Spears Engineering Company for the East Street 12 Inch Water Line 

Replacement Project. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed. 

SUMMARY: As per the 2011 Water Master Plan, the Texarkana Water Utilities is 

preparing to replace approximately 8,000 feet of six-inch (6”) water 

mains along East Street, from Boyd Road to Blackman Ferry Road, and 

continuing south to Old Blackman Ferry Road with twelve-inch (12”) 

water mains. This project will result in an increase of water flow 

capacity, water pressure due to less dynamic loss, and available fire flow 

at nearby fire hydrants above 500 gallons per minute. This project is 

included in Ordinance No. 22-2022 and is being funded with the 

Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023. The 

Utility staff has determined that an outside engineering firm will be 

required to design the proposed relocation. The Utility recommends 

Spears Engineering Company for this project due to their familiarity 

with this type of work. The proposed contract is for $111,783 based on 

a construction cost of $1,605,000. This fee will include the plans and 

specifications required for this design. Engineering staff has reviewed 

the engineering fee and has determined that it is within the acceptable 

engineering fee range for this type of project.     

  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $111,783.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $ N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$ None 



RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Utility staff recommends approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, ATTH01 Agreement for Engineering Services 

ATTH02 Ordinance No. 22-2022 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  __________ 

WHEREAS, Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU) is requesting the approval of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Board of Directors, to authorize the City Manager to enter 

into a contract with Spears Engineering Company, LLC., for the design of the East Street 

12 Inch Water Line Replacement Project; and 

WHEREAS, this project will result in an increase of water flow capacity, water 

pressure due to less dynamic loss, and available fire flow at nearby fire hydrants above 500 

gallons per minute; and 

WHEREAS, as per the 2011 Water Master Plan, TWU is preparing to replace 

approximately 8,000 feet of six-inch (6”) water mains along East Street, from Boyd Road 

to Blackman Ferry Road, and continuing south to Old Blackman Ferry Road with twelve-

inch (12”) water mains; and  

WHEREAS, TWU recommends that Spears Engineering Company, LLC., be 

selected as an outside engineering firm due to their familiarity with this type of work; and 

WHEREAS, Spears Engineering Company, LLC., submitted a proposed contract 

in the amount of $111,783.00 based on a construction cost of $1,605,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, this project is included in Ordinance No. 22-2022 and is being funded 

with the Waterworks and Sewer Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2023; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a contract with 

Spears Engineering Company, LLC., for the purposes set forth above with funding from 

the sources so indicated.   

 

 



 PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of November 2024.   

 

       ___________________________ 

               Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 

 











































 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to pay the increased 

portion of the Municipal Health Benefit Fund Premium for the month of 

December. (ADMIN) City Manager Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: November 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Pay the increased portion of the Municipal Health Benefit Fund 

Premium for the month of December 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: The City has received notice from the Municipal Health Benefit Fund of 

a premium rate increase. This increase will go into effect January 2025 

but is due the month of December 2024.  The City Manager is asking the 

Board for authorization to pay $17,279.25 for one month of employee 

health insurance to cover the month of January 2025.  Since the 

payments must be made in December for the January 2025 benefit, and 

the FY2025 Budget is not yet complete, the City covering the increase 

for one month will give the City Manager and Board of Directors enough 

time to analyze the completed FY2025 Budget to determine how much 

the City is able to contribute to the insurance increase. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED:  

AMOUNT BUDGETED:  

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Resolution 

 



RESOULTION NO.  __________ 

 WHEREAS, the City has received notice from the Municipal Health Benefit Fund 

(MHBF) of a premium rate increase which will go into effect January 2025, but will be due 

in the month of December 2024; and  

 WHEREAS, the City Manager is requesting the Board of Directors authorization 

to pay $17,279.25 for one month of employee health insurance to cover the month of 

January 2025, since the payments must be made in December for January 2025, benefit 

and the FY2025 Budget has not yet been completed; and  

WHEREAS, the City covering this increase for one month will give the City and 

Board of Directors enough time to analyze the completed FY2025 Budget to determine 

how much the City is able to contribute to the premium increase;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to pay $17,279.25 in 

December 2024, for the health care premiums for January 2025.   

PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of November 2024.    

    

                                                                        

_________________________ 

 Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

       

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 


	Top
	1.	minutes
	item_11182024_ccd_minutes
	item_1_11042024_minutes

	2.	A.L. Franks Engineering Inc. for the design and inspection of the North Texarkana Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Project
	item_11182024_twu_a_North Txk WWTP_Franks Eng
	Item 2 - AL Franks WWTP Expansion
	item_11182024_twu_a_ESA for TWU 2015
	item_11182024_twu_a_NorthTxkWWTP
	item_11182024_twu_a_Work Order TWU-02-23_11.4.24
	item_11182024_twu_a_22-2022

	3.	Spears Engineering Company for the design of the North Stateline 36 Inch Water Line Replacement Project
	item_11182024_twu_b_Spears Eng Summary N Stateline 36 Inch WL Replacement
	Item 3 - Spears Engineers 36 Inch Replacement
	item_11182024_twu_b_19-19Engineering Contract
	item_11182024_twu_b_22-2022

	4.	Spears Engineering Co. East Street 12 Inch Water Line Replacement Project
	item_11182024_twu_c_Spears Eng Summary East St 12 Inch WL
	Item 4 - Spears Engineer 6 inch Replacement
	item_11182024_twu_c_19-20Engineering Contract
	item_11182024_twu_c_22-2022

	5.	health insurance
	item_5_11182024_admin_health insurance
	Item 5 - Increase Healthcare Premium Pmt

	Bottom

